



Raj Chouhan


Full-Stack & Cloud Developer

I am an efficient and confident software engineer with demonstrated experience working in the software development field. With my experience, I can help with many different works and help to develop a product. I am highly motivated to continue learning and improving my knowledge.





raj.chouhan.2470@gmail.com 

7049226514 

INDORE (M.P), India 

mycvcreator.com/site/tsolutionorg 

linkedin.com/in/raj-chouhan2407 

github.com/rajchouhan24 

WORK HISTORY

Full Stack Developer Freelancer

03/2020 - Present

Indore

Software Tester Soft Solutions

04/2019 - 05/2021

Indore

This company developed customizable ERP and CRM

Web Developer As a Freelancer

Create an online Resort package booking system

- Create a static and dynamic web portal and apps.

PERSONAL PROJECTS

College News Portal

- This web service provides important News from colleges. • Students get updates from college news and upcoming events.
- Using React.JS

Pronunciation Dictionary App

- In this app users can search for a word and get definitions, synonyms, hear, and pronunciation, used in a sentence and image.
- Bulit using a dictionary API & React JS.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

Computer Science

Sri Aurobindo Institute of Technology

04/2020 - Present

Indore, India

Higher Secondary Education

Ramakrishna Mission Vidhyapeeth

04/2019 - 04/2020

Indore

SKILLS

Languages: - HTML, CSS, JavaScript,

Developer Tool:- VS Code, Replit, Notepade++

Software:- Figma, Adobe

Technologies/Frameworks:- ReactJs, Github, Git, Netlify, Postman, Bootstrap, Tailwind CSS.

ACHIEVEMENTS

I found a minor and major bug or error in the system or software.

I can successfully deploy ERP or CRM for our clients & help to learning also.

CERTIFICATES

Google Skill Boost

AWS Cloud Services

Google Cloud Data Analysis

IEEE Certification & Computer Socitey

SOFT SKILLS

Hindi

Full Professional Proficiency

English

Professional Working Proficiency

Learning Potential

Professional Working Proficiency

Effective Communicator

Professional Working Proficiency

EXTRA-CURRICULAR

I like to explore new tools and software for work improvement.

I like hiking and also like visiting natural places.

I like to track mountains, hills, and beaches